MAHARASHTRA POLLUTION CONTROL BOARD



Minutes of 7th Consent Appraisal Committee Meeting of 2018-2019 (2nd sitting) held on 28.11.2018 & 03.12.2018 at 11.00 a.m. in the chamber of Hon'ble Chairman, 3rd Floor, Maharashtra Pollution Control Board, Kalpataru Point, Sion, Mumbai, Maharashtra.

Following members of the Consent Appraisal Committee were present:

1. Shri Sudhir Shrivastava, Chairman Chairperson, MPCB, Mumbai.

2. Shri. P.P. Nandusekhar
Technical Advisor, MIDC

3. Shri. P. K. Mirashe
Assistant Secretary (Technical), MPC Board, Mumbai

Following Officer of MPCB were present for the meeting:

Shri. A. S. Supate, Principal Scientific Officer, MPCB, Mumbai
 Shri. V. M. Motghare, JD(APC), MPCB, Mumbai
 Shri. Y. B. Sontakke, JD(WPC), MPCB, Mumbai
 Special Invitee

Additional Chief Secretary, Home (Transport) Dept., Mumbai could not attend the meeting. Leave of absence was granted to them.

Following Officer of MPCB were present for the meeting:

Chairperson of the committee welcomed the members of the committee and allowed proceeding of the meeting to start.

The meeting thereafter deliberated on the fresh agenda items (Booklet No. 13) placed before the committee and following decisions were taken:

Sr. No	ApplicationU nique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted upto	Remarks / Discussion
				-	
1	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000039949	Sadashivrao Mandlik Kagal Taluka Sahakari Sakhar Karkhana Ltd. Sadashivnagar, Haidwadakaulage, Tal-Kagal, Dist. Kolhapur	APPROVED Consent to Establish Expansion	Commissioni ng of unit or 5 years, whichever is earlier.	Committee noted that industry has obtained Environment Clearance from MoEF &CC dtd. 11.04.2017 for 30 KLPD distillery unit and has proposed to provide the 5 stage integrated evaporation system followed by MEE followed by incineration boiler to achieve ZLD. Hence, it was decided to grant consent to establish for 30 KLPD molasses based distillery unit, by imposing following conditions: (i) Industry shall submit Bank Guarantee of Rs. 5 lakh towards compliance of consent conditions.
2	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000046547	Sharad Sahakari Sakhar Karakhana Ltd., Gat No. 1180 Shri Shamraoji Patil Yadravkar Nagar, Narande Hatkanangle	APPROVED Consent to Establish	Commissioni ng of unit or 5 years, whichever is earlier.	Committee noted industry has applied for 30 KLPD distillery unit and the spent wash is about 300 CMD for which proposed to provide incineration boiler so as to archive ZLD plant and Condensate Polishing Unit. Hence, it was decided to grant consent to establish for 30 KLPD distillery unit & 1.2 MW Cogeneration unit, by imposing following conditions: (i) Industry shall not take any effective steps prior to obtaining Environment Clearance and submit bank Guarantee of Rs. 5 lakh towards compliance of same and consent conditions.
3	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000046831	MANAS AGRO INDUSTRIES & INFRASTRUCTURE LIMITED (UNIT-4), 83, 139/1, 70/1, 362, 129, 340, 369/1 DEVHADA (B) MOHADI	APPROVED Consent to establish for expansion	Commissioni ng of unit or 5 years, whichever is earlier.	Committee noted that industry has applied for grant of consent to establish for expansion of unit i.e production of sugar 1200 Mt/ Month (400 TCD). Earlier consent is valid for production of Sugar 6000 Mt/Month valid up to 31.07.2018.

Sr. No	ApplicationU nique	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted	Remarks / Discussion
	Number			upto	Hence, it was decided to grant consent to establish for expansion for 400 TCD sugar unit, by imposing following conditions: (i) Industry shall not take any effective steps prior to obtaining Environment Clearance and submit bank Guarantee of Rs. 5 lakh towards compliance of same and consent conditions. Consent shall be issued after obtaining necessary information.
4	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000046795	MANAS AGRO INDUSTRIES & INFRASTRUCTURE LIMITED (UNIT-3) 109, 110 112/2, 112/3, 114, 115, 116, 117, 121/2, 122 DINKAR NAGAR, JAMNI SELOO	APPROVED Consent to Establish for Expansion	Commissioni ng of unit or 5 years, whichever is earlier.	Committee noted that industry applied for consent to establish expansion for 5000 TCD sugar unit. Earlier Board has granted consent to existing sugar unit name as M/s Mahatma Sugar and power Ltd. Jamni Ta-Seloo, Dist-Wardha. Hence, it was decided to grant consent to establish for expansion for 5000 TCD sugar unit, by imposing following conditions: (i) Industry shall not take any effective steps prior to obtaining Environment Clearance and submit bank Guarantee of Rs. 5 lakh towards compliance of same and consent conditions. Consent shall be issued after obtaining necessary information.
5	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000046619	MANAS AGRO INDUSTRIES & INFRASTRUCTURE LIMITED (UNIT-1) H.NO.397 KHURSAPAR (BELA) UMRED	APPROVED Consent to Establish for Expansion	Commissioni ng of unit or 5 years, whichever is earlier.	Committee noted that industry has applied for consent to establish for expansion for 500 TCD sugar unit, existing consent is for 2500 TCD which is valid up to 31.07.2018, Trade effluent will be 13 CMD from expansion activity. Which will be treated in existing ETP. Also noted that the JVS reports are within the limit.

Sr. No	ApplicationU nique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted upto	Remarks / Discussion
					Hence, it was decided to grant consent to establish for expansion of 500 TCD sugar unit, by imposing following conditions:
					(i) Industry shall submit Bank Guarantee of Rs. 5 lakh towards compliance of consent conditions.
6	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000048639	Padmabhushan Krantiveer Dr. Naganathanna Naykawadi Hutatma Kisan Ahir Sahakari Sakhar Karkhana Ltd., 456 Naganathanna Nagar; Walwe Walwa	APPROVED Consent to Establish for Expansion	Commissioni ng of unit or 5 years, whichever is earlier.	Committee noted that industry has applied for expansion of distillery from 30 KLPD to 100 KLPD. Existing unit has provided Biogas & Multiple Effect Evaporation System, 5 and 30 days storage capacity tanks for spent wash and also proposed to provide Incineration Boiler for the treatment of the spent wash so as to achieve Zero Liquid Discharge (ZLD). Hence, it was decided to grant consent to establish expansion of 70 KLPD distillery unit, by imposing following conditions: (i) Industry shall not take any effective steps prior to obtaining Environment Clearance and submit Bank Guarantee of Rs. 5 lakh towards compliance of same and other consent conditions.
7	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000049313	SAR SENAPATI SANTAJI GHORPADE SUGAR FACTORY LTD., G.NO 284,285,287,288,281, 280,283,449,454,456, 457,458,460,462,464, 465,466,467,469,470& 471. A/P -BELEWADI-KALAMMA TAL- KAGAL DIST - KOLHAPUR	APPROVED 1st Consent to Operate (Expansion) with amalgamation with existing consent	31.08.2019	Committee noted that Industry has obtained Environment Clearance. Industry has provided online monitoring system and JVS are within prescribed consented standards of the existing unit. Hence, it was decided to grant renewal of consent with amalgamation of 1st consent to operate expansion for 8000 TCD sugar unit and 22 MW Co-generation unit (Existing crushing 4800 TCD, and Expansion 3200 TCD), by imposing following conditions: (i) Industry shall comply with the conditions stipulated in Environment Clearance. (ii) Industry shall submit Bank Guarantee of Rs. 5 lakh towards O & M of pollution control systems and compliance of consent conditions.

Sr. No	ApplicationU nique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted upto	Remarks / Discussion
8	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000049726	SAR SENAPATI SANTAJI GHORPADE SUGAR FACTORY LTD., 454,456,457,460/2,46 2,465/2,466 467/1,470 BELEWADI- KALAMMA KAGAL	APPROVED 1st Consent to Operate (Expansion) with amalgamation with existing consent	31.08.2019	Committee noted that Industry have obtained EC dtd. 26.03.2018 for total distillery capacity of 95 KLPD and MEE followed by incineration boiler for treatment of spent wash, so as to achieve Zero Liquid Discharge (ZLD) & condensate to be treated in CPU shall be utilized for cooling tower intake. Also proposed to provide ESP as APC for incineration boiler with 85 mtrs. Stack height. Hence, it was decided to grant renewal of consent to operate for 30 KLPD distillery unit with amalgamation with 1st consent to operate for 20 KLPD distillery unit, i.e. 50 KLPD molasses based distillery unit, by imposing following conditions: (i) Industry shall submit/extend Bank Guarantee of Rs. 5 lakh towards O & M of pollution control systems. Consent shall be issued after obtaining Bank guarantee details and online monitoring system connected to MPCB server.
9	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000049780	Kumbhi Kasari SSK.ltd., 274,275,276,277,278, 279 AP- Kuditre Karvir	APPROVED Renewal of Consent to operate	31.07.2019	Committee noted that industry has provided online monitoring system and JVS are within prescribed consented standards. Hence, it was decided to grant renewal of consent to operate for 5000 TCD sugar and 19.5 MW cogeneration unit, by imposing following conditions: (i) Industry shall extend existing bank guarantee of Rs. 5 lakh towards O & M of pollution control systems. (ii) Industry shall extend existing bank guarantee of Rs. 25 lakh towards not to carry out excess crushing in future.

Sr. No	ApplicationU nique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted upto	Remarks / Discussion
10	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000050444	Kunjir Bio Energy India LLP, Survey no 47/1, 47/2, 48, 49, 50, 51, 52, 53 Village: Mirwadi, Dahitane Daund	APPROVED Consent to Establish	Commissioni ng of unit or 5 years, whichever is earlier.	Committee noted that for treatment of spent wash proposed distillery will provide MEE followed by incineration boiler, so as to achieve Zero Liquid Discharge and also proposed to provide ESP to coal fired incineration boiler with stack height of 58 meters. Hence, it was decided to grant consent to establish for 60 KLPD distillery unit, by imposing following conditions: (i) Industry shall not take any prior effective steps before obtaining Environment Clearance and submit bank Guarantee of Rs. 5 lakh towards compliance of same and consent conditions. (ii) Industry shall provide 5 days storage instead of 1 day for storage of spent wash.
11	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000051148	Siddhanath Sugar Mills Ltd., 167/1,167/2 Tirhe North Solapur	APPROVED Renewal of Consent to Operate	31.07.2019	Committee noted that industry has applied for 6000 TCD and 26 MW co-generation and provided online monitoring system and CPU. Also provided primary, secondary and tertiary treatment for trade effluent and treated effluent used on land for gardening. Provided ESP & wet scrubber for bagggase fired boilers (75*2) with common stack of 65 meters height. Hence, it was decided to grant renewal of consent to operate for 6000 TCD sugar unit and 26 MW co-generation unit, by imposing following conditions: (i) Forfeit propionate bank guarantee towards JVS exceedance and top-up with double bank guarantee towards O & M of pollution control systems. (ii) Industry shall obtain CGWA/irritation department for utilization of ground water/surface water within 3 months.

Sr. No	ApplicationU nique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted upto	Remarks / Discussion
12	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000052070	Sahyadri Sahakari Sakhar Karkhana Ltd., 23 to 29 Yeshwant Nagar,Shirawade Railway Station. Karad	APPROVED Consent to Establish for Expansion	Commissioni ng of unit or 5 years, whichever is earlier.	Committee noted that applied for Establish expansion for Ethanol Plant-1060 MT/M into existing molasses based distillery plant. There is nil effluent generation from the proposed expansion. It was decided to grant consent to establish expansion for manufacturing of Ethanol -1060 MT/M, by imposing following conditions: (i) Industry shall submit bank guarantee of Rs. 5 lakh towards compliance consent conditions.
13	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000048489	Deshbhakt Ratnappa Kumbhar Panchganga Sahakari Sakhar Karkhana Ltd., Gat.No.29 Ganganagar, Kabnoor Hatkanangale, Dist Kolhapur	NOT APPROVED Consent to Establish for Expansion		Committee noted that industry has applied for consent to establish expansion from 5000 TCD to 10,000TCD sugar unit. JVS of existing unit are within prescribed consented standards. Water balance and effluent generation is improper and adequacy of ETP not submitted. Hence, it was decided to call Project Proponent for presentation regarding water consumption, effluent generation and adequacy of Effluent Treatment Plant.
14	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000051557	Shri Sant Tukarm S.S.K., 146,147,148, 149,151,152. Pune.Kasarsai- Darumbre Mulshi, Dist. – Pune	NOT APPROVED Consent to Establish for Expansion		Committee noted that industry has applied for 500 TCD sugar unit. Existing consent is TCD and 15 MW cogeneration plant. JVS result is enclosed and JVS dated 27/3/2018 pH, BOD, COD & SS are exceeding the consented standard. Hence, it was decided to call Project Proponent for presentation regarding adequacy of Effluent Treatment Plant and exceedance of JVS.

Sr. No	ApplicationU nique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted upto	Remarks / Discussion
15	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000051732	Vitthal Corporation Ltd, 600/2 Vitthalrao Shinde Nagar Mhaisgaon, Madha	APPROVED Consent to Establish for Expansion	Commissioni ng of unit or 5 years, whichever is earlier.	Committee noted that establish expansion for 1000 TCD sugar unit. Existing sugar unit is 2500 TCD and 12 MW cogeneration unit. Existing unit has ESP as APC system and online monitoring system. Hence it was decided to grant consent to establish expansion for 1000 TCD sugar, by imposing following conditions: (i) Industry shall submit Bank Guarantee of Rs. 5 lakh towards compliance of consent conditions.
16	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000052669	Jubilant Life Sciences Ltd., G No 25, 26, 27, 28, 32,45 Nimbut Nira Baramati	NOT APPROVED Consent to Establish for Expansion		Committee noted that industry has obtain Environment Clearance on 16.10.2018 for expansion from 90 KLPD to 200 KLPD. Condition to obtain No increase in pollution load certificate from State Pollution Control Board. Hence, it was decided to call Project Proponent to for presentation regarding detail of pollution load due to expansion.
17	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000053787	Twentyone Sugars Ltd., Gut no. 76 Malawati Latur	APPROVED Consent to Establish for Expansion	Commissioni ng of unit or 5 years, whichever is earlier.	Committed noted that have proposed to provide Effluent treatment plant of Capacity 560 CMD and proposed to provide ESP as air pollution Control system to boiler. It was decided to grant consent to establish expansion for 4500 TCD sugar and 14.5 MW co-generation unit, by imposing following conditions: (i) Industry shall submit Bank Guarantee of Rs. 5 lakh towards O & M of pollution control systems and compliance of consent conditions.
18	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000053891	MANAS AGRO INDUSTRIES & INFRASTRUCTURE LIMITED (UNIT-3), At	APPROVED Consent to Establish for Expansion	Commissioni ng of unit or 5 years,	Committee noted that 2500 TCD and 15 MW cogeneration unit was valid up to 31.07.2016.

Sr. No	ApplicationU nique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted upto	Remarks / Discussion
		plot no. 109,110, 50,51 and 52 DINKAR NAGAR, JAMNI Seloo		whichever is earlier.	It was decided to grant consent to establish expansion for 5 MW cogeneration unit, by imposing following conditions:
					(i) Industry shall not take any effective steps prior to obtaining Environment Clearance and submit bank guarantee of Rs. 5 lakh towards compliance of same and consent conditions.
19	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000053784	MANAS AGRO INDUSTRIES & INFRASTRUCTURE LIMITED (UNIT-4) Survey No. 83, 84/2 and 85 DEVHADA (BK) Mohadi	APPROVED Consent to Establish for Expansion	Commissioni ng of unit or 5 years, whichever is earlier.	Committee noted that 20 MW Bagasse Based Cogeneration Power Plant. It was decided to grant consent to establish for expansion for 20 MW Bagasse Based Co-generation Power Plant, by imposing following conditions: (i) Industry shall not take any effective steps prior to obtaining Environment clearance and submit Bank
					Guarantee of Rs. 5 lakh towards compliance of same and consent conditions. Consent shall be issued after obtaining necessary information.
20	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000053102	Swami Samarth Sugar & Agro Industries Ltd., 16/2, 17/1, 18/1, 2, 38/1,2, 47/2, 48/1,2, 57/2 Warkhed (Ramdhoh)	NOT APPROVED Consent to Establish		Committee noted that unit has consent to establish for 2500 TCD sugar unit and 12 MW co-generation unit. Unit has applied for 30 KLPD molasses based distillery unit for which proposed to provide Biomethanation, MEE & Composting Activity for treatment of spent wash. Hence, it was decided to call Project Proponent for
					presentation proposed material balance of distillery and capacity of Biomethanation, MEE & Composting Activity and its adequacy.

Sr. No	ApplicationU nique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted upto	Remarks / Discussion
21	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000052411	Utopian Sugars Ltd., G.No.386,387,381,384 ,389 Pantnagar Kacharewadi Mangalwedha	APPROVED Consent to Establish for Expansion	Commissioni ng of unit or 5 years, whichever is earlier.	Committee noted that existing Sugar unit having capacity 3500 TCD & 14.8 MW Co-gen unit which have 80 TPH Boiler with ESP as an APC system and provided online monitoring system. It was decided to grant consent to establish expansion for 1300 TCD sugar unit, by imposing following conditions: (i) Industry shall submit Bank Guarantee of Rs. 5 lakh towards compliance of consent conditions. Consent shall be issued after obtaining necessary information.
22	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000054510	Yedeshwari Agro Products Ltd., 111/1,119/1,2,120/1,2 Pavansootnagar,Anan dgaon Sarni, Tal. – Kaij, Dist Beed	APPROVED 1st Consent to Operate	31.08.2019	Committee noted that for treatment of spent wash unit has provided Bio- digester followed by Multiple Effect Evaporator followed by Bio-Composting. It was decided to grant 1st consent to operate for 45 KLPD molasses based, subject to detail about use of gas generated from bio-gas plant and online connectivity of OCMS to the Board's server, by imposing following conditions: (i) Industry shall submit bank guarantee of Rs. 5 lakh towards O & M of pollution control systems. Consent shall be issued after obtaining necessary information.
23	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000054381	MANAS AGRO INDUSTRIES & INFRASTRUCTURE LIMITED (UNIT-1) (CO2 UNIT) H.NO. 397	APPROVED Consent to Establish Expansion	Commissioni ng of unit or 5 years, whichever is earlier.	Committee noted that industry has applied for consent to establish expansion for CO2 plant, in existing sugar unit of 2500 TCD. It was decided to grant consent to establish expansion for CO2 plant, by imposing following conditions:

Sr. No	ApplicationU nique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted upto	Remarks / Discussion
		KHURSAPAR (BELA) UMRED			(i) Industry shall submit Bank Guarantee of Rs. 5 lakh towards compliance of consent conditions. Consent shall be issued after obtaining necessary information.
24	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000050934	Utopian Sugars Ltd (Distillery Unit), 381,384,385,386,387, 389,96 Kahcarewadi,Patkhal Pantnagar, Kachrewadi Mangalwedha	Approved Consent to Establish	Commissioni ng of unit or 5 years, whichever is earlier.	Committee noted that industry has applied for 30 KLPD molasses based distillery unit and has proposed to provide Biomethanation plant followed by MEE followed by incineration Boiler to achieve ZLD. Hence, it was decided to grant consent to establish for 30 KLPD molasses based distillery, subject to ensuring adequacy of ESP, by imposing following conditions: (i) Industry shall not take any effective steps prior to obtaining Environment clearance and submit Bank Guarantee of Rs. 5 lakh towards compliance of same and consent conditions.
25	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000054882	LOKNETE SUNDERRAOJI SOLANKE S.S.K. LTD., AT SUNDERNAGAR, PO. TELGAON, TQ. DHARUR, DIST. BEED	APPROVED Renewal of Consent to Operate	31.08.2019	Committee noted that for treatment of spent wash unit has pprovided bio composting for volume reduction of spent wash generated from the distillery activity. It was decided to grant renewal of consent to operate for 45 KLPD molasses based distillery unit, subject to submission of material balance from the PP, by imposing following conditions: (i) Industry shall submit bank guarantee of Rs. 5 lakh towards O & M of pollution control systems. Consent shall be issued after obtaining necessary information.

Sr. No	ApplicationU nique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted upto	Remarks / Discussion
26	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000054470	MANAS AGRO INDUSTRIES & INFRASTRUCTURE LIMITED (UNIT-1) (BOTTLING PLANT) 56/1, 56/3A, 56/3B KINHALA (WADGAON) UMRED	Approved Consent to Establish	Commissioni ng of unit or 5 years, whichever is earlier.	Committee noted that industry has applied for consent to establish for bottling plant- 90 KL/D and existing distillery has valid consent up to 31.08.2018 It was decided to grant consent to establish expansion for bottling plant for 90 KL/D, by imposing following conditions: (i) Industry shall submit Bank Guarantee of Rs. 5 lakh towards compliance of consent conditions.
27	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000056019	Sahkarmaharshi Bhausaeb Thorat Sahkari Sakhar Karkhana Ltd. Amrutnagar, 91,92, Ghulewadi Sangamner, Dist. Ahmednagar	Approved Consent to Establish for Expansion	Commissioni ng of unit or 5 years, whichever is earlier.	Committee noted that industry has applied for proposed Ethanol-40 KLPD from Rectified Spirit and proposed 2.5 CMD spent lease from the ethanol activity and for treatment in existing condensate polishing unit In view of above, it is recommended to grant consent to establish expansion for manufacturing of Ethanol-40 KLPD from Rectified Spirit, by imposing following conditions: (i) Industry shall submit bank guarantee of Rs. 5 lakh towards compliance of consent conditions.
28	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000056730	Siddhi Sugar &Allied ind.Ltd.Ujana Maheshnagar Tq.Ahmedpur Dist. Latur	NOT APPROVED 1 st Consent to Operate		Committee noted that industry has applied for 1st consent to operate for 30 KLPD molasses based distillery unit, has obtained Environment Clearance on 22.02.2017 and amendment in existing Environment Clearance for adopting new technology i.e. Potash rich fertilizer powder instead of Bio-composting on 20.06.2018 to MoEF, Delhi, but copy not submitted. Hence, it was decided to call Project Proponent for presentation regarding technology they have adopted and Copy of Environment Clearance.

Sr. No	ApplicationU nique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted upto	Remarks / Discussion
29	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000056124	KARMAVEER SHANKARRAO KALE SAHAKARI SAKHAR KARKHANA LTD., DISTILLERY, Suregaon 23/Gat No. 109/1 GAUTAMNAGAR, KOLPEWADI. KOPARGAON.	APPROVED Consent to Establish for Expansion	Commissioni ng of unit or 5 years, whichever is earlier	Committee noted that industry has applied for Expansion of Distillery from 900 KL/M to 1350 KL/M (i.e. Expansion by 450 KL/M.) and has proposed the CPU, Incineration Boiler & MEE. It was decided to grant consent to establish for Expansion of Distillery 450 KL/M, by imposing following Conditions: (i) Industry shall not take any effective steps prior to obtaining environment Clearance and submit bank guarantee of Rs. 5 lakh towards compliance of same and consent conditions. (ii) Industry shall install ZLD for the existing distillery unit . Consent shall be issued after obtaining visit report of SRO and detail regarding increase in capital investment of Rs. 18 Crs for what modification in the existing plant.
30	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000054985	Sahyadri Sahakari Sakhar Karkhana Ltd., 23 to 29 Yeshwant Nagar,Shirawade Railway Station. Karad	APPROVED Renewal of Consent to Operate	31.07.2019	Committee note that for treatment of spent wash industry has provided re-boiler system as primary treatment, for volume reduction & Bio composting as secondary treatment with Aero tiller compost-mixing machine and also provided Online-monitoring system such as web camera & digital flow meter, which connected to CPCB & MPCB server. Hence, it was decided to grant renewal of consent to operate for 45 KLPD molasses based distillery unit, by imposing following conditions: (i) Industry shall submit/extend bank guarantee of Rs. 5 lakh submitted towards O & M of pollution control systems.

Sr. No	ApplicationU nique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted upto	Remarks / Discussion
					Consent shall be issued after obtaining necessary information.
31	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000056927	The Malegaon Sahakari Sakhar Karkhana Limite., 232,234 Shivnagar, Malegaon BK. Baramati	APPROVED Cosnent to Establish for Expansion	Commissioni ng of unit or 5 years, whichever is earlier.	Committee noted that 4000 TCD sugar unit and 21 MW cogeneration unit. Effluent generation will be about 825 CMD for which industry will upgrade existing Effluent Treatment Plant and has proposed to install additional new boiler of 60 TPH capacity. Hence, it was decided to grant consent to establish for 4250 TCS sugar unit and 14 MW co-generation unit, by imposing following conditions: (i) Industry shall not take any effective steps prior to obtaining Environment Clearance and submit bank guarantee of Rs. 5 lakh towards compliance of same and consent conditions.
	. 1 1 21				

The meeting is ended with vote of thanks.

Draft Minutes of 7th CAC Meeting 2018-19 (Booklet No. 13 of Consent to Operate/ Establish) held on 28.11.2018 & 03.12.2018 submitted for approval and signature please.

AS(T):
Member Secretary:
Hon'ble Chairman:
------0000-------